
From: Nicky Bihlmaier   
Sent: 18 October 2022 11:47 
To: Bantubakhe Masimula  
Cc: Sharon Padayachee 
Subject: FW: BRELKO CHARITY DONATIONS 

 
Dear Bantubakhe and Sharon, 
 
I hope you are well. 
 
We are deeply appreciative of the donation to our babies. 
 
Have a lovely day, 

Kind Regards, 

Nicky Bihlmaier 

DONOR RELATIONS  

 

      o: +27(0)11 432 2797   |   m: +27(0) 61 477 3006   |   www.doorofhope.co.za 

THE HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITY IS OUR #1 PRIORITY:  

The Door of Hope Children’s Mission is playing our part in preventing the spread of Covid-19 by:  

• Keeping People Safe: Our baby homes are closed to visitors until further notice. During this time we are 
still reliant on the generosity of our donors. For more information about how to get involved with us, please 
visit our website. 

• Securing a Healthy Environment: We have always maintained excellent hygiene practices, however we 
have taken things yet further and implemented additional health and safety measures such as social 
distancing and the use of masks.  

  

As always, we remain dedicated to the care of abandoned babies. For enquiries please contact us on email or 
phone (011) 432 2797. 

 

https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/58uOCvgJ6BcB8gpSozkRp?domain=doorofhope.co.za/
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/Gu3PCwjg6DuOxQJh8I1wj?domain=doorofhope.co.za
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/xK0LCoYJWrtoYGju16yFg?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/p2gDCpgVWvcloL1cDzPpV?domain=twitter.com
https://protect-za.mimecast.com/s/hYxtCqj8W0u4NrKUQNIHV?domain=instagram.com

	From: Nicky Bihlmaier   Sent: 18 October 2022 11:47 To: Bantubakhe Masimula  Cc: Sharon Padayachee Subject: FW: BRELKO CHARITY DONATIONS

